

# Call to order

A meeting of FATE GO Team was held at the Toomer Elementary Media Center on November 30, 2017\_. The meeting was called to order at \_3:35pm\_\_\_\_\_.

## **Attendees**

Attendees included:

Brian Bastek, Amanda Edens, Joseph Wang, Emily Max, Ashley Adamo, Susannah Davis, Takiyah Bailey, Reshell Baldini, Vijay Makar

# Members not in attendance

Members not in attendance included: Celeste Walley-Jean There was/was not a quorum present. yes

# Approve meeting agenda

\_\_\_\_\_Vijay Makar \_\_\_\_\_ motioned to approve today's agenda. \_Joseph Wang\_\_\_\_\_\_ seconded the motion. The motion was approved. (Approved: 9; Opposed:0 ) Add the podcast and grant update in the new business discussion.

# **Approval of minutes**

\_\_\_\_\_Joseeph Wang \_\_\_\_\_ motioned to approve today's agenda. \_Susannah Davis\_\_\_\_\_ seconded the motion. The motion was approved. (Approved:9 ; Opposed: 0) Takiyah Bailey's name was misspelled in the Action Items section.



Public Comment-

William Barry Kellogg GoTeam grant Topics: Understanding the Every Student Succeeds Act and the CCRPI Understanding how to write grants and align them with school improvement plans Providing IB training for the Go Teams

Introduction of new GoTeam member Takiyah Bailey.

## **Discussion Items**

#### **Old Business**

- Family Engagement and Communications Committee
  - Reshell Baldini and Ashley Adamo met with the Family Engagement specialists from Whitefoord and the district.
    - Having an event in each neighborhood to bring out families. Concerns about only getting families from the neighborhood in which the event was held.
    - Putting together a larger community event to pull in businesses, realtors, foundations, and neighborhood organizations. Possible places are FATE, Coan Park or at the Coan APS building.
    - Playworks Play Day would be a great event with which to combine events. Invite Coach Smalls to the next GoTeam meeting.
    - Ideas to get families in-food and giveaways.
    - The Annual FATE Community Gathering
    - Fall Food Festival with a competition
  - Have an Education Moment to provide parents with more information about different topics at the PTA.
  - The committee consists of 2 GoTeam members and 3 members of the community.





#### • Building Committee

- Susannah Davis and Brian Bastek—
- There is not a full committee in place.
- Brainstorm ideas of things we want to work on.

Vice President-Reshell will assume the role of Vice President.

#### Committees-

Each committee needs 2 GoTeam members and will have 5 members total.

### **New Business**

Strategic Plan updates must be completed by Dec. 22<sup>nd</sup>.

CCRPI-CCRPI increased from 58.3 to 58.6

Strength-content mastery and achievement

Areas for growth— progress points and achievement gap points

Goal to have subgroup performance increase by 3%

Goal to increase School Climate Rating to a 4

Review of School Priorities to determine if changes need to be made.

Suggestion to remove School Priority 3 and School Strategies 3A and 3B

Revise the Strategic Plan School Strategies in a work group to include changes discussed in GoTeam. We will vote on the revised Strategic Plan at the GoTeam meeting on January 25<sup>th</sup>.

Update from Vijay Makar-

Funds from East Lake Foundation will be made out to FATE Foundation

The Realtor Tour will take place in February during the day. It would include food and will be sponsored by the FATE Foundation.

The podcast take about an hour, but will include 6 hours of editing. The podcast will cost around \$1200, but can be reduced and will be donated to the school. This will meet our School Strategy 7B.



## **Action Items**

Information Items Principal's Report

A Communication Survey draft was created.

Student Success Funding will be pushed into the school. This will provide more flexibility with how funds are spent based on the needs of the school. Schools with students with higher needs would receive more funding.

### Announcements

All GoTeam members need to have a complete background check and complete the online trainings.

The Go Team dates for the remainder of the year: Upcoming Meetings: January 25<sup>th</sup> -- March 29<sup>th</sup>-- April 26<sup>th</sup> Public comment at every meeting.

Important Dates: December 12<sup>th</sup>-Project Gift December 14<sup>th</sup>-Winter Concert 5-7:30pm



\_\_\_\_Joseph Wang\_\_\_\_\_ made a motion to adjourn. \_\_\_Susannah Davis\_\_\_\_\_\_ seconded the motion. The motion was approved.

Meeting adjourned at \_\_\_\_5:10pm\_\_\_\_\_.

Secretary

Date of approval